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September 20, 2017 
 

Sent via email to Olivia.Yu@state.nm.us 
 
NMOCD 
Olivia Yu, Environmental Specialist 
1625 N. French Drive 
Hobbs, NM 88240 
 
 
 
Dear Ms. Yu,  
 
 
Southwest Royalties, Inc. respectfully submits the enclosed Revised Release 
Characterization Report and Remediation Work Plan for release site 1RP-4691.  Per your 
email dated August 25, 2017 to Southwest Royalties’ contractor, Republic Backhoe Service 
LLC, NMOCD considers the delineation for 1RP-4691 complete.  The Revised Report 
included here includes a revised proposed remediation work plan. 

 
 
Should you have any questions or concerns, please contact me at 832-427-7652 or 
jonathan.pennington@nblenergy.com. 
 
 
Sincerely, 
 
 
 
Jonathan Pennington 
Environmental Coordinator 
 

CC: Eric Garcia, Republic Backhoe Service LLC 

:Enclosure 

http://www.nobleenergyinc.com/
mailto:jonathan.pennington@nblenergy.com
Oyu
Text Box
1. Laboratory analyses of bottom and sidewall confirmation samples at the proposed 2 ft. excavation depth must demonstrate chlorides are within permissible levels of 600 mg/kg. Otherwise, proceed to excavate to the next foot in depth or laterally extend the excavated area.
2. Confirmation sample locations must be no greater than 50 ft. apart.
3. Laboratory analyses of a minimum of 2 bottom and 2 sidewall samples must indicate that BTEX and TPH extended (GRO, DRO, MRO) are within permissible levels.
4. Provide a scaled map with confirmation sample locations marked, excavation area outlined, and depth of excavation annotated.


Oyu
Approved



 

 

Republic Backhoe Service LLC 

47 E. Dickens  

Lovington, NM 88260  Phone Number: (575) 631-0131 Email Ericgarcia62@hotmail.com 

REPUBLIC BACKHOE SERVICE LLC 

Olivia Yu 
NMOCD District I 
1625 N. French Dr. 
Hobbs. NM 88240 
 
July 16, 2017 – Original Submission Date 

September 20, 2017 – Revised Submission Date 

 

Dear Olivia Yu, 

Subject:  Revised Release Characterization Report and Remediation Work Plan 

              Location:  Southwest Royalties, Inc. 
                Eilliams Battery 
                1RP-4691 
 

Southwest Royalties, Inc. has contracted Republic Backhoe Service LLC (“Republic”) to 
perform site assessment and remediation services at the above referenced location.  The 
results of our spill summary and proposed remediation activities consist of the following. 

 

Incident Date 

 

May 5, 2017 

 

Background Information 

The Eilliams Battery is located approximately nine (9) miles west of Buckeye, New 
Mexico.  The legal location for the Battery is Unit A Section 34 Township 17 South and 
Range 33 East in Lea County, New Mexico.  The spill site lies 550 feet west of the 
Eilliams Battery location with the GPS Coordinates as follows:  Latitude: 32.795354 
North Longitude: -103.646118 West.  See Site Map attached in Appendix I.  



 

 

 

Watercourses in the area are dry except for infrequent flows in response to major 
precipitation events.  The soil in this area is made up of Kimbrough-Lea loamy soil.  As 
per the New Mexico Bureau of Geology and Minerals Resources, the local surface is 
comprised of 5” to 24” loamy soil with hard caliche below the soil.   Groundwater in the 
area is estimated to be at a depth of 153 feet.  See Appendix III for groundwater data.  

 

The ranking score for this site is 0 based on the following: 

 

Depth to ground water:  153’ (50’-99’)        0 

Wellhead Protection Area: > 1000’              0 

Distance to Surface Water Body: > 1000’     0 

 

 

Incident Description 

 

On May 5, 2017, the pumper spotted a leak from the 3” poly produced water transfer 
line from the Eilliams Battery to the disposal well.  The pump automatically turned off on 
low pressure which minimized the release.  A crew was called out to repair the line.  The 
produced water quickly soaked into the ground and there was not enough time to call a 
vacuum truck to recover any of the release. A total of 25 barrels of produced water was 
released.  See Appendix II for the Spill Site Measurements.  On May 5, 2017, immediate 
notice was given by phone to Olivia Yu at NMOCD Hobbs, NM and to Jim Amos Carlsbad, 
NM.  On May 8, 2017 the C-141 was emailed to Olivia Yu.  The spill occurred on deeded 
property belonging to Darr Angell (contacted 6/28/2017). 

 

Actions Taken 

 

On 6/30/2017, Republic began to delineate the Eilliams Battery Spill Site.  Republic 
collected a total of eight surface samples at the site.  The backhoe was unable to 
penetrate the hard caliche; therefore, Republic postponed further work until a drill rig 
was contracted.  The surface samples were preserved on ice and taken to Cardinal Labs 
in Hobbs, NM.  On 07/06/2017, Republic continued to delineate the site at the Eilliams 
Battery Spill Site.  Big Dog Drill Inc was contracted to drill the bore holes.  A total of four 
bore holes were drilled from inside of the spill area.  Samples were collected at 5’, 10’, 
15’ and 20’.  Also, Republic drilled one bore hole outside the spill area for background 
samples at depths of 5’ and 15’.  All soil samples were collected by Republic Backhoe 



 

 

Service LLC personnel wearing clean nitrile groves.  The soil samples were placed in 
laboratory provided sample containers and transported to Cardinal Labs in Hobbs, NM 
for analysis.  The chlorides samples were analyzed per Method SM4500C1-B.   

 

Laboratory Results 
 

See Appendix IV for Site sample points. 

Sample 
Date 

Date 
Analyzed 

Sample ID Depth 

(feet) 

Chlorides 

(mg/kg) 

06/30/2017 07/03/2017 E15 0 20000 

06/30/2017 07/03/2017 E25 0 19600 

06/30/2017 07/03/2017 E35 0 23600 

06/30/2017 07/03/2017 E45 0 30400 

06/30/2017 07/03/2017 E55 0 26800 

06/30/2017 07/03/2017 E65 0 18000 

06/30/2017 07/03/2017 E75 0 18400 

06/30/2017 07/03/2017 E85 0 16800 

07/06/2017 07/07/2017 E2-5 5 464 

07/06/2017 07/07/2017 E2-10 10 144 

07/06/2017 07/07/2017 E2-15 15 208 

07/06/2017 07/07/2017 E2-20 20 368 

07/06/2017 07/07/2017 E3-5 5 400 

07/06/2017 07/07/2017 E3-10 10 208 

07/06/2017 07/07/2017 E3-15 15 144 

07/06/2017 07/07/2017 E3-20 20 96 

07/06/2017 07/07/2017 E5-5 5 896 

07/06/2017 07/07/2017 E5-10 10 96 

07/06/2017 07/07/2017 E5-15 15 128 

07/06/2017 07/07/2017 E5-20 20 240 

07/06/2017 07/07/2017 E8-5 5 128 

07/06/2017 07/07/2017 E8-15 15 64 

07/06/2017 07/07/2017 B 5 5 80 

07/06/2017 07/07/2017 B 10 10 80 

 

 



 

 

Proposal 

 

The release poses little threat to groundwater contamination in the area.  The depth to 
ground water in the area is greater than 150’.  Also, the quantity of the release limits 
the contamination to 5 feet.  The goal of remediating the site is to establish vegetation 
growth.  We respectfully ask for the following: 

 

The delineated site will be excavated to a depth of 2 feet bgs, and field samples will be 
collected at 2 feet bgs. If a field sample result is above the permissible chloride level of 
600 mg/kg, the area adjacent to the exceeding sample location will be excavated to a 
depth of 3 feet bgs and field samples will be collected at 3 feet bgs.  If a field sample 
result is above the permissible chloride level of 600 mg/kg, the area adjacent to the 
exceeding sample location will be excavated to a depth of 4 feet bgs and field samples 
will be collected at 4 feet bgs.  Samples will be taken to Cardinal Labs in Hobbs, NM for 
confirmation to determine if the field test results are below the permissible chloride 
levels of 600 mg/kg. Once the samples are confirmed by the lab the area will be 
backfilled.  If the 4 feet lab sample results are below the permissible chloride levels of 
600 mg/kg, then the area will be backfilled without a liner.  If a lab sample result is 
above the permissible chloride level of 600 mg/kg at 4 feet bgs, a liner will be installed 
at 4 feet bgs in the area adjacent to the exceeding sample location, then the area will 
be backfilled.   

 

NMOCD will be notified within 24 hours of all sampling.   

 

The excavated material will be loaded onto belly dumps and hauled to R360, an NMOCD 
approved disposal facility. 

 

The backfill material will be sourced from Darr Angell’s pit. 

 

Then the area will be seeded with Warm Season SSR Grass Seed Mix 350.  Please see 
the Revegetation and weed management plan below.   

 

 

 

 



 

 

 

Revegetation and Noxious Weed Management Plans 

 

Seed Mixture:  Warm Season SSR Grass Seed Mix 350 (See Appendix V)  

 

Seeding Rate/ acre:  20 lbs/acre 

 

Timing of Dispersal:  Mid to late August 2017 

 

Method of Dispersal:  First, the area will be disc.  Second, the seed will be mechanically 
broadcasted.  Third, will run the disc over the area to cover the seed.  Finally, to best 
ensure seed germination success the area will be watered after seeding.  Photos will be 
taken of the seed mixture bags, and of all seeding activities. 

 

Follow up Monitoring Plan:  We intend to monitor the area in late summer (before the 
fall season).  We will evaluate the growth of the area to determine if reseeding will be 
necessary the following spring. We will also monitor for the area for noxious weeds.  
The area is small enough to rid the weeds mechanically.    

 

Noxious Weeds Control 

 

Republic Backhoe Service LLC takes noxious weed control very serious.  All equipment 
and trucks are inspected before entering the pasture area.  For examples truck tires are 
inspected for seeds between the thread of the tires, and equipment (disc harrow and 
backhoe) is cleaned off before entering the site. The area will be monitored for the 
following noxious weeds (but not limited to): 

 

-Jointed Goatgrass 

-Hoary Cress 

-Cheat Grass 

-African Rue 

-Yellow Starthistle 

-Malta Starthistle 



 

 

-Purple Starthistle 

-Common Teasel 

-Camelthorn 

-Russian Knapweed 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

IF you have any questions please call (575) 631-1031. 

 

 

Eric Garcia 

Republic Backhoe Services LLC 

 

 

 

 

 

 

   

 

  



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Appendix I 

 

Site Map 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Appendix II 

Site Measurements 

       

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Appendix III 

 

Ground Water Data 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



 

 

 

  

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Appendix IV 

 

Sample Points 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



 

 

Republic Backhoe 

Service LLC 

47 E. Dickens Rd 

Lovington, NM 

88260 

Noble Permian LLC 

Eilliams Battery Transfer Line Spill 

Lea County, NM 

GPS 32.795354N, -103.646118W  

Appendix IV 

Sample Points 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

E15 

 

E25 

 

E85 

 

E75 

 

E65 

 

E55 

 

E45 

 

E35 

 
E2-5 

E2-10 

E2-15 

E2-20 

 

 

 

 

E3-5 

E3-10 

E3-15 

E3-20 

 

 

 

 

E5-5 

E5-10 

E5-15 

E5-20 

 

 

 

 E8-5 

E8-10 

E8-15 

 

 

 

 

 

B-5 

B-15 

 

 

 

 



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Appendix V 

Seed Mixture  

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Appendix VIII 

C-141 

 

 

 

 

 

 



 

 

 



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Appendix IX 

Cardinal Lab Results 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



 

 



 

 

 



 

 



 

 



 

 

 



 

 

 



 

 



 

 



 

 



 

 



 

 

 




